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Florida's Warmest Welcome Parks, Recreation & CUIturaI Arts

MEMORANDUM 18-A139

DATE: September 25, 2018

TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager /
| N7

FROM: Mark Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator

SUBJECT:  Agenda Item — Ordinance Amending Chapter 96 “Health and Safety”

Please place the attached ordinance on the October 9, 2018, City Commission Agenda.
The ordinance is advertised in the Sun Sentinel. The Ordinance is to amending Chapter 96
“Health and Safety” Section 96.62 “Sale or use of plastic beverage straws,” to prohibit the
distribution and use of plastic beverage straws on City property.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the agreement, please call me at 954-786-
4191.
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cc: Cynthia Kitts, Recreation Manager

Scott Moore, Recreation Manager
Kaitlyn Kerr, Recreation Manager
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